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MEMORANDUM FOR: John A. Skoczlas, Chief
Document Control Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Administration and resources Management

Inez K, Bailey, Chief
Records Services Branch ,

Division of Information Support Services I

Office of Administration and Resources Management

FROM: LeMoine J. Cunningham, Chief
Radiation Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Protection )

and Energency Preparedness
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: ENTRY OF SOURCE DOCUMENTS ON COOPER NUCLEAR STATION INTO
DCS MICROFICHE FILES AND ARCHIVING IN NRR DOCKET FILES

REFERENCE: 1. "Demonstration of Compliance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix It
i Supplement: Cooper Nuclear Station" dated June 27, 1977.

2. "Demonstration of Compliance with 10 CFR 50. Appendix I
Revision 1 and Supolement 2: Cooper Nuclear Station"
dated January 9, 1978.

The enclosed source documents cited above contain basic reference intonnation
essential to the long tenn licensing responsibilities of PRPB for Cooper. This
infonnation is archival in a manner similar to the FSAR and ER of the licensee.
Therefore, we request that these documents be entered into the DCS system on
microfiche so that they can be cataloged and available to all DCS users.

CONTACT:
Wayne Meinke
x23152
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These reports should be coded as PDR available in the DCS but no further
distribution need be made beyond archiving these original hard copies in
Central Files. Because of legibility problems with the microfiche it is
essential that one "hard copy" of these documents be continually available on

: the shelves of the Docket Files for our use in licensing action reviews.
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LeMo n J. unni hief
Radiation Protection Branch4

'Division of Radiation Protection'

and Emergency Preparedness
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Enclosure:
j As Stated ,
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